

Rebekah Booth

From: Catherine Bransby <Catherine.Bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk>
Sent: 10 May 2024 13:29
To: Rebekah Booth
Cc: Fiona Bussell
Subject: RE: Marine License Application - Pwll Sea Wall (MWC1979s) Trinity House

[CAUTION] This email is from an external source - please take care when accessing any links or opening attachments. Report any suspicious emails to IT@amcogiffen.co.uk

Good afternoon Rebekah,

Apologies for the delay in response.

I can confirm that Trinity House has no objections to the proposed works.

Many thanks.

Kind regards,

Catherine Bransby

Navigation Requirements Advisor | Navigation | Trinity House

e: catherine.bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk | t: 0207481 6920 m: 0787578357

www.trinityhouse.co.uk



TRINITY HOUSE

From: Rebekah Booth <Rebekah.Booth@amcogiffen.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 9:16 AM
To: Navigation <navigation.directorate@trinityhouse.co.uk>
Cc: Fiona Bussell <Fiona.Bussell@amcogiffen.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Marine License Application - Pwll Sea Wall (MWC1979s) Trinity House

Good Morning,

Please let me know if Trinity House has any concerns relating to the proposed work on the Pwll Sea Wall.

If I do not hear from you by 12-noon on Friday 10th, May, I will presume that Trinity House is happy for the work to go ahead and has no concerns.

Best wishes,

Rebekah

Rebekah Booth
Environmental Consents Advisor

AMCO GIFFEN

Safety | Professionalism | Innovation | Respect | Integrity | Teamwork



T: 01226 243413
M: 07833 234568
E: Rebekah.Booth@amcogiffen.co.uk

www.amcogiffen.co.uk

Amalgamated Construction Limited (AmcoGiffen) is a wholly owned subsidiary of Renew Holdings plc

Registered Office: Renew Holdings plc, 3175 Century Way, Thorpe Park, Leeds, LS15 8ZB.

Amco registered in England & Wales Number 995892, Giffen registered in England & Wales Number 00252314

Disclaimer - Renew Holdings plc and subsidiary companies

This email and any files transmitted with it are CONFIDENTIAL and may contain legally privileged information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise the Renew Holdings plc, registered in England & Wales, company number 650447. The Registered Office for Renew Holdings plc and subsidiary companies is Renew Holdings plc, 3175 Century Way, Thorpe Park,

From: Rebekah Booth

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 12:47 PM

To: navigation.directorate@trinityhouse.co.uk

Cc: Fiona Bussell <Fiona.Bussell@amcogiffen.co.uk>

Subject: Marine License Application - Pwll Sea Wall (MWC1979s) Trinity House

Good afternoon,

We have been contracted by Network Rail to carry out scour repair works to the Pwll Sea Wall by the Millennium Coastal Path, Sandy, Llanelli (NGR: SN 49150 00298).

I'm in the process of applying for a Marine Licence for these works. As per Licence requirements, I need to gain confirmation from Trinity House that you have no concerns relating to the proposed works and I would be very grateful if you could review my request.

The work will involve installing cement soluform bags into the retaining sea defence wall, where it has been damaged by scour (please see attachments for further details). It is anticipated that the work will be completed within 1 day and 2-night shifts, however, this is tide and weather dependent.

If you require any further details, please do not hesitate to contact me. Otherwise, I look forward to receiving your response.

Kind regards and best wishes,

Rebekah